



Federal Communication Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21048

Date: 07 October 2009

Request for Class II Permissive Change

Ref: FCC Class II permissive change for FCC ID: NCMOMO0491-I (Original grant date: 23 septembre 2009)

Applicant: Option NV

Dear Sir/Madam,

Option NV is submitting an application for a Class II Permissive Change to our Mini-PCle wireless WAN card, model MO0491 (FCC-ID: NCMOMO0491-I). This product was initially certified by the Commission on Septembre 23, 2009 under the FCC ID: NCMOMO0491-I.

There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself.

The change filed under this application is adding E-reader model DR800SG. There is no other transmitter integrated in this model so collocation is not applicable.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Sincerely,

Company :
Option N.V.
Gaston Geenslaan 14
3001 Leuven
Belgium

Point of contact :
Thomas Gulinck
Phone : +32 16 317 411
Fax : +32 16 207 164
e-mail : t.gulinck@option.com

Signed,

Thomas Gulinck
Technical coordinator Certification

Leuven, October 7, 2009